TO:

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Undergraduate Council
Agenda for August 23", 2010

Members, Undergraduate Council

FROM: Michael LeVan, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, August 23" at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

Approval of minutes of the April 26", 2010 meeting
Announcements
New course/curriculum proposals for review
a) Course Proposals/Substantive Changes
i. PCB3677 — Molecular Evolution
ii. BSC2022 — Biology of Aging
b)  Curriculum Changes
Old Business
i. MANA4717 — Integrated Management Applications
New Business
a) Name change from the School of Library and Information Science
New course/curriculum proposals for assignment

i. EGN4454 — Numerical & Computer Tools Il in Civil & Env Eng
ii. GLY2073 — Global Climate Change: A Geoscience Perspective
iii. ITT3001 — Southern Italy & the Italian-American Experience

iv. ITW3234 — Reading in Italian Literature and Culture
V. MCB4xxx — Ecology of Infectious Diseases
Vi. PCB3677 — Molecular Evolution
Vii. SPA4321 — Introduction to Auidologic Rehabilitation
viii. SYA4122 — Queer Theory
iX. SY04230 — Gender, Sport and the Body
X. SYO04572 — Hidden Structures of Social Life
Xi. 2004374 — Functional Morphology
Xii. BS in Biology: Concentration in Integrative Animal Biology
Xiii. BS in Biology: Concentration in Environmental Biology

Xiv. Public Health minor



